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*** ADDENDUM TWO***
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP)
TO PROVIDE ON-DEMAND (MICROTRANSIT) AND IN-ADVANCE (PARATRANSIT)
SCHEDULING, DISPATCH, AND MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE
October 4, 2022

A pre-proposal meeting concerning the Request for Proposals to Provide Management
Software was held virtually on September 29, 2022. The following are answers to questions
raised at the meeting by potential proposers as well as any questions received by GATRA
subsequent to that meeting.

How many vehicles will be set up for the launch and how many does GATRA envision total? The 1
phase will be the microtransit which is about 15 vehicles, followed by the dispatching demand
response which would be under 40 vehicles. There is the potential for 60 going forward.

Is there a specific price sheet that will be provided? No

Does GATRA prefer for pricing for the entire service, Micro transit, Demand Response and Para
transit or broken down by sub-service? GATRA is looking for a comprehensive software product for
all of its services not individual services, please submit the most economical pricing offered.

What does GATRA see as the Caretaker requirement? GATRA is looking to allow for a third party to
have the ability to make trip arrangements for clients, for example: social workers, council on aging
staff, family members. This is not a requirement, however we would like to explore this option if
available.

Will the scoring be released? The areas where proposals will be scored can be found in the Request
for Proposals under Section V. Evaluation Process. Once a contract has been awarded a Freedom of
Information Act request could be filed for the completed scoring sheets.

Will there be additional points awarded for DBE involvement? GATRA will not be awarding extra
points for DBE involvement.



